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Abdul Rehman

From: Pankaj Sakarkar <pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com>
Sent: 15 February 2024 15:14
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: RE: Irish - International Foodhall Refrigeration BOQ
Attachments: Irish - International Foodhall.xlsx

Dear Abdulji, 
 
Pls find attched quote. Pls note undercounter with drawer is not available with us. Kindly confirm with the user if he can go for the alternate model may be UC2100GC or UC3100GC. 
 
 
Regards 
Pankaj 
 

From: Abdul Rehman [mailto:abdul.rehman@k-corp.in]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 9:18 PM 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar 
Subject: Irish - International Foodhall Refrigeration BOQ 
 

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after validating credentials. ** 

Hi,  
 
We are coming up with Irish House and International Food hall at Delhi T1 Outlet.  
 
Request you to kindly share the quotes latest by Thursday EOD. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 


